
Page 1 of 2 

Department of Career Education 
Arkansas Rehabilitation Services 

525 West Capitol Ave. 
Little Rock, Arkansas 72201 

 
 

ADDENDUM 1 
 
 
TO:  Vendors Addressed 
FROM:  Denyce Frisco  
DATE: 10/20/2016 
SUBJECT:  ARS-17-0002 Legal Services 

 
The following change(s) to the above-referenced RFP have been made as designated below: 
 

 Change of specification(s) 

X Additional specification(s) 

 Change of bid opening time and date 

 Cancellation of bid 

 Other 

 

 

ADDITIONAL SPECIFICATIONS 

 

 Add the following to Response Packet under Information for Evaluation 
 

 Provide a response to each item/question in this section. Vendor may expand the space under each item/question 
to provide a complete response. 

 Do not include additional information if not pertinent to the itemized request. 
 
 

Information for Evaluation Sub-Sections Maximum 
Raw 
Points 
Possible 

In what ways has your organization been involved with 
federal legislation involving Vocational Rehabilitation and 
workforce development, be specific? 

5 

In what ways has your organization assisted state agencies 
in interpreting both federal and state Vocational 
Rehabilitation and workforce development legislation? 

5 

What experience has members of your organization had in 
developing cost allocation plans for state agencies 
regarding Vocational Rehabilitation and workforce 
development programs? 

5 

How has your organization been a liaison between State 
Vocational Rehabilitation and Education Agencies and the 
United States Department of Education (USDOE)?  Please 
give specific examples. 

5 

What ways is your organization distinguishable from other 
organizations who are also responding to this Request for 
Qualifications?  

5 

Totals 25 
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The specifications by virtue of this addendum become a permanent addition to the above referenced RFQ.  Failure to 
return this signed addendum may result in rejection of your proposal. 
 
If you have any questions please contact Denyce Frisco at ars.purchasing@arkansas.gov (501) 296-1666. 
 
 
 
Company:   
 
Signature:   
 
Date:   
 
 


